

Module Catalogue for the Subject

Philosophy and Ethics

with the degree "Erweiterungsprüfung für das Lehramt an Gymnasien" (ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2022 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Philosophy



Contents

The subject is divided into	3
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	4
Scientific Discipline	5
Area 1	6
Basic level module I: Introduction to the history of ethics / Philosophical methodology	7
Basic level module II: Basics in theoretical philosophy / Issues and texts in theoretical philosophy	8
Basic problems/texts in the history of philosophy	9
Philosophical eras, works and authors	10
Basics in philosophical ethics	11
Themes and problems in philosophical ethics Classics in philosophical ethics	12
Introduction to applied ethics	13 14
Special issues in applied ethics	15
Basics in the philosophy of religion	16
Area 2	17
Classics in older philosophical ethics	18
Enrichment: Classics in ancient philosophical ethics	19
Enrichment: Classics in medieval philosophical ethics	20
Classics in modern philosophical ethics	21
Enrichment: Classics in early modern philosophical ethics	22
Enrichment: Classics in contemporary philosophical ethics	23
Theoretical philosophy	24
Basic disciplines in theoretical philosophy: Metaphysics and theory of knowledge	25
Special disciplines in theoretical philosophy	26
Social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of law	27
Selected themes in social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of law I	28
Selected themes in social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of law II	29
Philosophy of Religion	30
Religions in history and present	31
World religions	32
Teaching	33
Area 1	34
Basics in didactics of philosophy and ethics	35
Didactics: Methodology and lesson planning	36
Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives)	37



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Scientific Discipline	92	5
Area 1	62	6
Area 2	30	17
Classics in older philosophical ethics	6	18
Classics in modern philosophical ethics	7	21
Theoretical philosophy	6	24
Social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of law	6	27
Philosophy of Religion	5	30
Teaching	10	33
Area 1	10	34
Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives)	0-15	37



Abbreviations used

Course types: $\mathbf{E} = \text{field trip}$, $\mathbf{K} = \text{colloquium}$, $\mathbf{O} = \text{conversatorium}$, $\mathbf{P} = \text{placement/lab course}$, $\mathbf{R} = \text{project}$, $\mathbf{S} = \text{seminar}$, $\mathbf{T} = \text{tutorial}$, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}} = \text{exercise}$, $\mathbf{V} = \text{lecture}$

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: A = thesis, LV = course(s), PL = assessment(s), TN = participants, VL = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

LASP02015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

o6-Apr-2022 (2022-23)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Scientific Discipline

(92 ECTS credits)



Area 1

(62 ECTS credits)



Module title				Abbreviation			
Basic level module I: Introduction to the history of ethics / Philosophica				Philosophical me-	o6-Eth-GEW-222-m01		
thodol	thodology						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
8	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ıts						
		o the history of ethics by hods in philosophy.	the analysis of impo	rtant historical posit	ions and fundamental problems.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
in philo	osophy the rule		tive encyclopedic sou	irces, lexica, and ha	edge of normative editorial policy ndbooks in philosophy. Ability to		
V (2) +		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·			
		sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
	exami		es) and portfolio (3 to	o 5 written assessme	ents, approx. 15 hours total)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
			-				
Additional information							
Workload							
240 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)							

§ 76 I Nr. 3 b)



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
	Basic level module II: Basics in theoretical philosophy / Issues and texts in cheoretical philosophy					
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	,	
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancier	nt and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	ophy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
8	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
		o systematic basic prob ligmatic texts.	olems and historical tra	aditions in theoretic	al philosophy by reading and dis-	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
red, lin Course V (2) +	guistic s (type, r S (2)	ally appropriate, and rh	netorically practised mass, language — if other than Ge	anner. rman)	and to present them in a structu-	
		ele for bonus)				
written credita		nation (approx. 90 min bonus	utes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
						
Workload						
240 h						
Teaching cycle						
						
		LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 76 I N	Vr. 2					



Module title Abbreviation						
Basic problems/texts in the history of philosophy o6-Eth-Gdl					o6-Eth-GdP1-212-mo1	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the F	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate	-			
Conter	ıts					
Readin	g of his	torical philosophical text	ts and discussion of	their problems and t	heoretical models	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
cepts, sistend and to	argume cy, disc presen	ents, and theories; ability	to apply general prir nd generalisability; a guistically appropria	nciples of argumenta Ibility to independen te, and rhetorically p	history of philosophical con- ation such as transparency, con- atly develop philosophical ideas practised manner.	
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
term p	aper (10	to 12 pages)				
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
		LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 76 l l	§ 76 Nr. 1					



Modul	Module title				Abbreviation
Philos	ophica	l eras, works and au	thors		o6-Eth-GdP2-212-mo1
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	1
holder sophy	of the	Professorship of And	cient and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	ophy
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conte	nts				
		o a period in the his phical schools	tory of philosophy and/or	to a systematic phi	losophical problem and/or to one
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
rhetori	ically ef	ffective manner.	esent philosophical position		linguistically appropriate, and
S (2)					
		sessment (type, scope, ple for bonus)	language — if other than German,	examination offered — if r	not every semester, information on whether
oral ex	kaminat	tion of one candidate	e each (approx. 25 minute	s)	
Alloca	tion of	places			
Addition	onal inf	formation			
Workle	oad				
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	ulations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 76 H	Nr. 1				



Module title Abbreviation					Abbreviation	
Basics	in phil	osophical ethics			o6-Eth-SGE-212-mo1	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	L	
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
6	(not)	successfully completed				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu	ction t	o systematic foundations	of philosophical eth	ics.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
sophic sophic	al ethic al ethic	s; knowledge of, and abi s. Ability to independent	lity to evaluate, meth	ods of argumentation	systems and disciplines in philo- on and justification within philo-	
	5 (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
		sessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
written	exami	nation (approx. 90 minut	es)			
Allocat	-					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
180 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 76 I N	§ 76 Nr. 3 a)					



Module title Ab					Abbreviation	
Theme	s and p	roblems in philosophica	l ethics		o6-Eth-TPE-212-mo1	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
6	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Proble	ns and	theoretical models of ph	ilosophical ethics.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
tions; a	ability t		philosophical position	ons into overarching	lyze philosophical texts and posi- intellectual schemata; ability to opriate manner.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
oral ex	aminat	ion of one candidate eac	h (approx. 30 minute	s)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
180 h						
Teaching cycle						
						
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 76 I N	§ 76 Nr. 3 a)					



Module title					Abbreviation
Classic	cs in ph	nilosophical ethics		o6-Eth-KE1-212-mo1	
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	1
holder sophy	of the	Professorship of Anc	ient and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	ophy
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
7	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	5	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	ıts				
Readin tical m		discussion of canoni	cal works in philosophica	al ethics and discus	sion of their problems and theore-
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
contex	t of the	ir origin; knowledge		, basic assumptions	ount the historical and intellectual s in ethics; ability to independent-
Course	es (type,	number of weekly contact h	ours, language — if other than Ge	rman)	
S (2) +	Ü (1)				
		sessment (type, scope, lole for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if r	not every semester, information on whether
written credita		nation (approx. 90 m bonus	ninutes)		
Allocat	tion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Workload					
210 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regu	lations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 76 l N	Nr. 3 b)				



Module	Module title				Abbreviation	
Introdu	ction t	o applied ethics			o6-Eth-AE1-212-mo1	
Module	coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the F	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
6	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
Introdu	ction to	o systematics and metho	ds of applied ethics.			
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
					ns and disciplines in applied stification within applied ethics.	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours,	language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether	
written	examiı	nation (approx. 90 minut	es)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Workload						
180 h						
Teaching cycle						
						
Referre	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)					
§761N	lr. 5	_				



Module title					Abbreviation
Special issues in applied ethics					o6-Eth-AE2-212-mo1
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
6	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i	
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conter	its				
Proble	ms and	theoretical models of se	lected topics in appli	ed ethics.	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
pleten structu	ess, and ired, lin		to independently de and rhetorically pract	velop ideas in applicised manner.	y, consistency, discursivity, comed ethics and to present them in a
S (2)					
		Sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
		nation of one candidate e mination (approx. 90 mir		ıtes) or	
Allocat	tion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Workload					
180 h	180 h				
Teaching cycle					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ummes)	
§ 76 I N	Vr. 5		,		



Modul	e title			Abbreviation	
Basics in the philosophy of religion					o6-Eth-GRP-212-mo1
Module coordinator Module of				Module offered by	,
holder sophy	of the	Professorship of Anci	ent and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	pphy
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	1	
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter	nts	,	`		
Discus	sion of	key topics and autho	ors in philosophy of religi	on; reading of texts	in philosophy of religion.
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes			
tical pł	nilosop	hical perspective. Ab	ility to analyse and evaluous, language — if other than Ge	ate arguments pro	evance of religion from a systema- and con.
	es (type,	number of weekly contact ho	ours, language — if other than Ge	rman)	
		sessment (type, scope, la	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	not every semester, information on whether
b) term	n paper	nation of one candida (10 to 12 pages) or mination (approx. 60	nte each (approx. 25 minu	utes) or	
Allocat	tion of	places			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Workload					
150 h					
Teaching cycle					
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regul	ations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
§ 76 I N	Nr. 6				



Area 2

(30 ECTS credits)



Classics in older philosophical ethics

(6 ECTS credits)



Module	Abbreviation						
Enrichr	nent: C	lassics in ancient philos		o6-Eth-KE2-1-212-mo1			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
6	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Readin	g of ca	nonical works in ancient	philosophical ethics.				
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
propria	tely.	re, and knowledge; abilit			al issues and to present them ap-		
S (2)	(type, i	idinaci of weekly contact floars, t	anguage in other than del	many			
Method		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
b) term	paper	nation of one candidate e (13 to 15 pages) or nination (approx. 90 min	-	ites) or			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
	_						
Workload							
180 h							
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)			
§ 76 I N	§ 76 Nr. 3 b)						



Module	e title	·	Abbreviation			
Enrich	ment: C	lassics in medieval philo	o6-Eth-KE2-2-212-mo1			
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
6	nume	rical grade	-			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
Readin	g of ca	nonical works in medieva	ıl philosophical ethic	S.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
though propria	t, cultu itely.	re, and knowledge; abilit	ty to independently d	levelop philosophica	umptions in medieval systems of al issues and to present them ap-	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		sessment (type, scope, langua ele for bonus)	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
b) term	paper	nation of one candidate e (13 to 15 pages) or mination (approx. 90 min		utes) or		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
180 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 76 I N	3 76 I Nr. 3 b)					



Classics in modern philosophical ethics

(7 ECTS credits)



Module title					Abbreviation		
Enrichment: Classics in early modern philosophical ethics					o6-Eth-KE3-1-212-m01		
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
7	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conten	ıts						
Readin	g of ca	nonical works in early mo	odern philosophical e	thics.			
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
them a	ppropr				losophical issues and to present		
S (2)	(type, i	- Tamber of weekly contact flours,	- Hother than del	man)			
Metho		sessment (type, scope, langua	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
term p	aper (16	6 to 18 pages)					
Allocat	tion of p	olaces					
	,		_				
Additio	onal inf	ormation					
Workload							
210 h							
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
		LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	immes)			
§ 76 Nr. 3 b)							



Module title Abbreviation						
Enrichment: Classics in contemporary philosophical ethics 06-Eth-KE3-2-212-mo1						
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
7	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Readir	g of ca	nonical works in contem	porary philosophical	ethics.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
them a	ppropr				losophical issues and to present	
S (2)	(,,,,,,	iumzer er neem, cemaer nears,	tanguage in other than oc			
		sessment (type, scope, langua ble for bonus)	age — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
_		6 to 18 pages)				
Alloca	tion of p	places				
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Workload						
210 h						
Teaching cycle						
		LPO I (examination regulation	ns for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 76 Nr. 3 b)						



Theoretical philosophy

(6 ECTS credits)



Module title					Abbreviation		
Basic d	liscipli	nes in theoretical phil	o6-Eth-ThP1-212-m01				
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
holder sophy	of the	Professorship of Ancie	nt and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
6	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
Proble	ns in a	nd theoretical models	of basic disciplines in t	heoretical philosoph	ıy.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
Course S (2) Method module is a) oral b) term	s (type, i	number of weekly contact hou sessment (type, scope, landle for bonus) nation of one candidat (13 to 15 pages) or	e each (approx. 30 minu	rman) examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
		mination (approx. 90 r	ninutes)				
Allocat	ion of	places					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Workload							
180 h							
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
		LPU I (examination regulat	tions for teaching-degree progra	immes)			
§ 76 I N	§ 76 Nr. 2						



Modul	e title	-	Abbreviation				
Specia	l disciplines in theoretical p	ohilosophy		o6-Eth-ThP2-212-mo1			
Modul	e coordinator		Module offered by	I.			
holder sophy	of the Professorship of Anci	ient and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy			
ECTS	Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)				
6	numerical grade						
Duratio	on Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 seme	ester undergraduate						
Conter	nts						
Proble	ms in and theoretical model	s of special disciplines in	n theoretical philoso	phy.			
Intend	ed learning outcomes						
tured,	, and generalisability; ability in the linguistically appropriate, and the linguistically appropriate, and the linguistical here.	nd rhetorically practised	manner.	eas and to present them in a struc-			
S (2)							
	d of assessment (type, scope, last screditable for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if n	ot every semester, information on whether			
b) term	examination of one candida n paper (13 to 15 pages) or en examination (approx. 90	.,,	utes) or				
Allocat	tion of places						
Additio	onal information						
Worklo	oad						
180 h							
Teachi	Teaching cycle						
Referre	ed to in LPO I (examination regul	lations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)				
§ 76 I I	Nr. 2						



Social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of law

(6 ECTS credits)



§ 76 | Nr. 4

title		Abbreviation				
d them	o6-Eth-SPR1-212-mo1					
coord	inator		Module offered by			
of the F	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
numei	rical grade					
n	Module level	Other prerequisites				
ster	undergraduate					
is						
ns in ai	nd theoretical models of	selected topics in so	cial philosophy, poli	tical philosophy and philosophy		
d learr	ning outcomes					
, discu presen	ursivity, completeness, a t them in a structured, lir	nd generalisability; and generalisability; and generalisability; and generalisability.	ibility to independente, and rhetorically p	itly develop philosophical ideas		
	.,,	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
paper	(13 to 15 pages) or	-	utes) or			
on of p	olaces					
Additional information						
Workload						
180 h						
Teaching cycle						
d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
	coord of the F Metho nume n ster s s in a linto se phical y, discr oresen s (type, n of ass creditab examin paper en exar on of p	coordinator of the Professorship of Ancient Method of grading numerical grade n	coordinator of the Professorship of Ancient and Medieval Philo- Method of grading numerical grade n Module level other prerequisites ster undergraduate r. ss ns in and theoretical models of selected topics in so d learning outcomes into selected topics of social philosophy, political p phical texts and issues; ability to apply general prin y, discursivity, completeness, and generalisability; a present them in a structured, linguistically appropria so (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German, creditable for bonus) examination of one candidate each (approx. 30 minut paper (13 to 15 pages) or en examination (approx. 90 minutes) on of places mal information ad g cycle	d themes in social philosophy, political philosophy and philosophy of coordinator of the Professorship of Ancient and Medieval Philo- of the Professorship of Ancient and Medieval Philosophy. Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) numerical grade on Module level Other prerequisites on in Module offered by Institute of Philosophy Institute of Philo		



§ 76 I Nr. 4

Module title	Abbreviation						
Selected themes in social philoso	and philosophy of	06-Eth-SPR2-212-m01					
law II		A4 - dl66 d b					
Module coordinator		Module offered by					
holder of the Professorship of Anci sophy	ent and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy				
ECTS Method of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)					
6 numerical grade							
Duration Module level	Other prerequisites	i					
1 semester undergraduate							
Contents							
Problems in and theoretical model of law.	s of selected topics in so	cial philosophy, poli	itical philosophy and philosophy				
Intended learning outcomes							
sistency, discursivity, completeness and to present them in a structured Courses (type, number of weekly contact ho	d, linguistically appropria	te, and rhetorically p					
S (2)	- Hother than del						
Method of assessment (type, scope, la module is creditable for bonus)	anguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether				
a) oral examination of one candida b) term paper (13 to 15 pages) or c) written examination (approx. 90		utes) or					
Allocation of places							
Additional information							
Workload							
180 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referred to in LPO I (examination regul	Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						



Philosophy of Religion

(5 ECTS credits)



Module title					Abbreviation	
Religions in history and present					o6-Eth-RGG-212-mo1	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancie	nt and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Conter	nts					
Introdu	uction t	o systematic approach	es to past and present	of various religions.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
		number of weekly contact hou	rs, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
S (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, lan ble for bonus)	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
a) oral b) term	examir n paper		e each (approx. 25 minu	ites) or		
Allocat	tion of _I	olaces				
Additional information						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	е				
Teaching cycle: every year, summer semester						

 $\textbf{Referred to in LPO I} \ \ (\text{examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes})$

§ 76 I Nr. 6



Module	e title				Abbreviation	
World	religior	15			o6-Eth-WR-212-mo1	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	Į.	
holder sophy	of the I	Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy	
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	its					
Introdu	ıction t	o the history, beliefs, and	d practices of one or r	nore world religions	•	
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes				
They ar Course S (2)	re able s (type, r	to present arguments in number of weekly contact hours,	interreligious context	s and to moderate d	cultural, and social contexts.	
module is	s creditab	ole for bonus)	,			
b) term	paper	nation of one candidate e (10 to 12 pages) or mination (approx. 60 mir		ites) or		
Allocat	ion of	places				
Additional information						
 						
Workload						
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				

 $\textbf{Referred to in LPO I } \ (\text{examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes})$

§ 76 I Nr. 6



Teaching

(10 ECTS credits)



Area 1

(10 ECTS credits)



Modul	e title				Abbreviation		
Basics in didactics of philosophy and ethics 06-Eth-FD1-212-mo1							
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	1		
holder sophy	of the	Professorship of Anci	ent and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	ophy		
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Durati	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	•			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate					
Conte	nts						
Introd	uction t	o the didactic basics	of ethics. Understanding	and foundations o	f the subject.		
Intend	ed lear	ning outcomes					
goals	of the B	avarian Constitution.	ty to prepare topics to be urs, language — if other than Ge		cording to the highest educational		
S (2)	(4) [-4]		,				
Metho		sessment (type, scope, la	nguage — if other than German,	examination offered — if r	not every semester, information on whether		
b) tern	n paper	nation of one candida (10 to 12 pages) or mination (approx. 60	te each (approx. 25 minuminutes)	utes) or			
Alloca	tion of	places					
Additi	onal inf	ormation					
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching cycle							
Referr	ed to in	LPO I (examination regul	ations for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
§ 76 I I	§ 76 Nr. 7						



Module tit	e	Abbreviation				
Didactics:	Methodology and lesson pl		o6-Eth-FD2-212-m01			
Module co	ordinator		Module offered by			
holder of the sophy	ne Professorship of Ancient	and Medieval Philo-	Institute of Philoso	phy		
ECTS Me	thod of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)			
5 nu	merical grade					
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites				
1 semester	undergraduate					
Contents						
Methodolo	gy and lesson planning in e	thics.				
Intended le	earning outcomes					
ethics tead ses in philo		pecific target groups; ability to analyse an	ability to plan and a d evaluate in relation	bility to design philosophy and inalyse teaching-learning procesn to these subjects.		
S (2)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Method of	assessment (type, scope, langua	ge — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether		
b) term pap	mination of one candidate e per (10 to 12 pages) or xamination (approx. 60 mir	-	ites) or			
Allocation	of places					
Additional	information					
Workload						
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Referred to	in LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
§ 76 I Nr. 7	§ 76 I Nr. 7					



Freier Bereich (general as well as subject-specific electives)

(0-15 ECTS credits)